

Tribal Interior Budget Council (TIBC): Action Tracking Report for the March 2020 TIBC Meeting

Date	Summary of Action	Responsible Party(s)	Comment/Progress
November 2019			
November 2019	A motion designating Subcommittee chairs as non-voting members carries.	TIBC	Motion carries.
November 2019	A motion to create a Land, Water, and Natural Resources Subcommittee.	TIBC	Motion carries. The new Subcommittee is scheduled to meet during the March 2020 TIBC meeting.
November 2019	A motion designating Chairpersonship and voting members for the Land, Water, and Natural Resources Subcommittee.	TIBC	Motion carries. See March 2020 TIBC Directory for Assignments.
November 2019	A motion designating Chairpersonship and voting members for the Education Subcommittee.	TIBC	Motion carries. See March 2020 TIBC Directory for Assignments.
November 2019	A motion designating Chairpersonship and voting members for the Road Maintenance Subcommittee.	TIBC	Motion carries. See March 2020 TIBC Directory for Assignments.
November 2019	A motion designating Chairpersonship and voting members for the Public Safety and Justice Subcommittee.	TIBC	Motion carries. See March 2020 TIBC Directory for Assignments.
November 2019	A motion designating Chairpersonship and voting members for the Data Management Subcommittee.	TIBC	Motion carries. See March 2020 TIBC Directory for Assignments.
November 2019	A motion designating Chairpersonship and voting members for the Budget Subcommittee.	TIBC	Motion carries. See March 2020 TIBC Directory for Assignments.
November 2019	A motion to send a letter to the Secretary regarding the lack of Indian Affairs engagement and TIBC attendance.	TIBC	Two letters were drafted for consideration by TIBC Tribal Representatives. Subsequent edits were directed. This later awaits finalization and transmission.
July/August 2019			
July/August 2019	Sent a letter to the Secretary of the Interior and to the Assistant Secretary for Indian Affairs in support of a Secretary's Tribal Advisory Committee.	TIBC	This letter was finalized by TIBC membership and sent to the Department of the Interior.
July/August 2019	A motion requesting the Assistant Secretary for Indian Affairs require BIA and BIE regional offices to give year-end budget reports to the Tribal Nations in Each Respective Region	AS-IA, BIA, BIE	

Tribal Interior Budget Council – Action Tracking

Page 2

Date	Summary of Action	Responsible Party(s)	Comment/Progress
July/August 2019	A motion requesting that Indian Affairs provide its reports a week in advance of the meeting to allow tribal representatives time to review and analyze the reports prior to conversation at TIBC.	AS-IA	
July/August 2019	A motion to appoint Head Councilman Garcia and Rick Harrison to the Contract Support Costs (CSC) Workgroup.	TIBC	A letter was sent to the CSC Workgroup recommending head Councilman Garcia and Rick Harrison to be on the CSC Workgroup.
July/August 2019	A motion requesting a year-over-year analysis of what TIBC recommended for the budget, what was in the President’s Budget Request to Congress, and what was ultimately enacted.	AS-IA, BIA, BIE	
July/August 2019	A motion calling for a resolution regarding the Johnson O’Malley modernization rulemaking from the TIBC Tribal Representatives.	TIBC	This resolution was drafted, reviewed, and finalized during the July/August 2019 TIBC meeting. Resolution TIBC-19-001.
July/August 2019	A motion calling for a resolution in support of forward funding for scholarships and adult education program line items and the restoration of any proposed reductions	TIBC	This resolution was drafted, reviewed, and finalized during the July/August 2019 TIBC meeting. Resolution TIBC-19-002.
July/August 2019	A motion that the Depart of Education should be invited to attend TIBC.	TIBC, AS-IA, BIA, BIE	Chairperson Aaron Payment contacted the Department of Education Office of Indian Education (OIE). The Director of OIE updated TIBC attendees during the November 2019 TIBC meeting. NCAI invited the new (Acting) OIE Director to attend the Education Subcommittee.
April 2019			
April 2019	Send a Letter to the Senate Committee on Indian Affairs and the House Natural Resources Committee Subcommittee for the Indigenous Peoples of the United States requesting a hearing in response to the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights’ <i>Broken Promises</i> report.	NCAI Technical Staff with approval by the TIBC body.	A letter was sent to leadership in the Senate Committee on Indian Affairs and the House Subcommittee for the Indigenous Peoples of the United States on May 3, 2019. NCAI remains in contact with Congressional representatives advocating for this hearing to take place.

Date	Summary of Action	Responsible Party(s)	Comment/Progress
April 2019	<p>Send a letter to the Assistant Secretary for Indian Affairs regarding:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Indian Affairs Budget Proposal justifications for why each program proposed for reduction or elimination was selected. • a carryover or unexpended funds in Indian Affairs report. • A report on activities regarding foo-to-trust lands. • A Public Safety & Justice Summit • An Economic Development Summit • BIA Roads Maintenance Program data collection pilot project. • A STAC-like structure at DOI. • “Welfare Assistance” and other programs with titles that may be socially harmful to tribal communities. • Opposition to the DOI Reorganization effort. 	NCAI Technical Staff with approval by the TIBC body.	A letter was sent to the Assistant Secretary for Indian Affairs on Friday, May 24, 2019, regarding each of these items.
April 2019	Send invitation letter to the Office of Management and Budget to attend TIBC meetings.	NCAI Technical Staff with approval by the TIBC body.	A letter was sent to Craig Crutchfield, Branch Chief, Interior Branch, OMB, to attend the upcoming TIBC meetings on Friday, May 24, 2019. While OMB will not be able to attend the July meeting in Fairbanks, AK, OMB Faride Kraft responded that OMB has interest and will be attending other TIBC meetings, in the future.
April 2019	Send invitation letter to the DOI Office of Policy, Management, & Budget to attend TIBC meetings.	NCAI Technical Staff with approval by the TIBC body.	A letter was sent to Scott Cameron, Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary for Policy, Management, & Budget to attend the upcoming TIBC meetings on Friday, May 24, 2019. While DOI-PMB will not be able to attend the July meeting in Fairbanks, AK, Mr. Cameron responded that we looks forward to attending the November 2019 TIBC meeting.

Date	Summary of Action	Responsible Party(s)	Comment/Progress
April 2019	Send a letter to the House and Senate in support of H.R. 1585, the Violence Against Women Reauthorization Act of 2019	NCAI Technical Staff with approval by the TIBC body.	A letter was sent to House and Senate leadership in support of H.R. 1585 on Friday, May 24, 2019.
April 2019	Send a letter to the House and Senate calling for the enacted of streamlined funding enhancements for tribal public safety programs (a 477-like authority).	NCAI Technical Staff with approval by the TIBC body.	A letter was sent to House and Senate leadership in support of H.R. 1585 on Friday, May 24, 2019.
Date	Summary of Action	Responsible Party(s)	Comment/Progress
November 2018			
November 2018	<i>PROCESS CHANGE OPTION 1: Move the annual TIBC Preferred Program priorities survey process to a bi-annual process.</i>	TIBC full membership	<i>Tribal representatives should bring this recommendation to their regions for input by the April 2019 TIBC meeting where it will be re-confirmed by TIBC.</i>
November 2018	<p>One recommendation from the Budget Formulation Improvement Workgroup was to ensure that all TIBC members value the formulation process. One way to do that was by updating the TIBC protocol around subcommittee membership, voting members, participants, quorums, and standards for TIBC representative/designee participation. Increased accountability would increase quality and consistency of participation. The proposed changes to the protocol were presented and discussed on November 16, 2018.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Action from TIBC: The TIBC tabled the proposed changes to the next TIBC meeting in 2019. 	TIBC co-chairs	On the April agenda.